STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

1000 RI0 BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(5051 334-6178

TONEY ANAYA
GOVERANOR

November 25, 1986

Mr. Sterge Katirgis

Union Texas Petroleum Corp.
375 U.S. Hwy. 64
Farmington, NM 87401

Re: Angel Peak B #24E 13-28N-11W
Dear Mr. Katirgis:

Your recommended allocation of commingled production for
the referenced well is hereby approved as follows:

Gas 0il
Gallup 52% 60%
Dakota 48% 40%

Sincerely,

A7

Frank T. Chavez
District Supervisor
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375 U.S. Highway 64

November 7 s 1986 Farmington, New Mexico 87401
Telephone (505) 325-3587

Mr. Ernie Busch

0i1 Conservation Division
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Re: Angel Peak B #24E
Commingle Order DHC-602
SF-047017-B
Section 13, T28N-R11W
San Juan County, NM

Dear Ernie:

The Angel Peak B #24E has been commingled downhole as per adminis-
trative Order No., DHC-602. We recommend production allocation as
follows:

Gas: 52% Gallup
48% Dakota

0i1: 60% Gallup
40% Dakota

This allocation is based on actual production from both zones during
January, February and March of 1986; 1938 MCF and 36 BO from the
Gallup an 1754 MCF and 24 BO from the Dakota.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Yours truly,

Stergée Katirgig

Production Engineer
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cc: W. K, Cooper

B. A. Norman NOV 101986
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